
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 7:50 AM
To: Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Anything from Kevin?

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Johnson, Kevin
Cc: Chang, Richard; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: FW: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Kevin,

Can we please get the ticket number on the Commission TA brief of the SOARCA project? The EDO one is
under 200600359. I assume the 200700116 is the answer, but please double check.

Thanks!
Kenneth

Task Basis No: 200600359 Work Item Id: 200601135A01 Contact:

Latest Due: 02/28/11 Orig Due: 02/28/11 Recvd Date: / / Compl Date: / /

Description: QUARTERLY BRIEFING TO DEDMRT ON STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE AN.
PROVIDED PRIOR TO TA BRIEFS FOR 200700116)

Basis: Tammy Bloomer, OEDO Email of 8/17/06 to Cathy Jaegers, OEDO
Status

12/03/10 RES briefed DEDMRT 11/29/10 (ML103340319). Next briefing tentatively sche4
[EDATS: OEDO-2010- ]

09/03/10 RES briefed DEDMRT 08/30/10 (ML102430168). Next briefing tentatively schet

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Yes, let's show Mike on Monday and let's edit it to include the ticket number. Once you have a final, we should
email it to Mike and ask if we can move it up... can I see it too?
thanks

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: FW: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Pat,
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ýhduld We send this meeting request form up on Monday, but modifying it to list the specific ticket # for the
Commission TA brief?

Thanks,
Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:25 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Kathy,

Yes it is an e-level milestone that we need to brief the Commission TAs... there is a ticket on that. Also, the Peer Review
Person will be sending me their slides later today... though I am hesitant to make too many comments on the Peer
Reviewer slides.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:42 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: Re: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Sorry yes I meant to send you comments but I got side tracked and actually this version addresses my comments. A

couple questions:

Don't we have an action item to brief the TAs periodically? Shouldn't we mention that?

Do we know what the peer review person is going to say?

From: Chang, Richard
To: Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Wed Jan 26 14:35:04 2011
Subject: SOARCA Comm TA Brief Request Rev2.docx

Kathy,

Could I please get your comments or okay on the Commissioner TA briefing request? Please note that it used
to discuss the Schedule extension request... but since the extension request might not have gotten there yet, it
was decided to not discuss it.

P.S.- I have a version with the extension request discussed if you would like to see that.

Thanks,
Richard
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